
 
 
From: @dwdllp.com>  
Sent: 01 November 2022 23:45 
To:  

 
 

 
 

Subject: EN010103 - Net Zero Teesside Project - Applicants' Deadline 12 Submission 
Importance: High 
 
Dear Ms Hanlon, 
 
I write on behalf of the Applicants, Net Zero Teesside Power Ltd and Net Zero North Sea Storage Ltd, 
to provide their Deadline 12 submission in respect of the examination of the Net Zero Teesside 
Project. 
 
The Applicants’ Deadline 12 submission can be downloaded using the link to the secure fileshare site 
below. 
 

 
 
The Deadline 12 submission comprises the following documents: 
 

1. Application Guide (Document Ref. 1.2) the new and updated application documents 
being submitted for Deadline 12 are highlighted yellow within the document. Any other 
updates are also highlighted yellow. 

2. Final draft DCO (Document Ref. 2.1) clean and tracked versions. 
3. Schedule of Changes to draft DCO (Deadline 12) (Document Ref. 2.1f). 
4. Updated Explanatory Memorandum (Document Ref. 2.2) clean and tracked versions. 
5. Updated Book of Reference (Document Ref. 3.1) clean and tracked versions. 
6. Updated Statement of Reasons (Document Ref. 3.2) clean and tracked versions. 
7. Updated Guide to Land Plan Plots (Document Ref. 3.4). 
8. Updated Site Location Plans (Document Ref. 4.1). 
9. Updated Land Plans (Document Ref. 4.2). 
10. Updated Crown Land Plans (Document Ref. 4.3). 
11. Updated Works Plans (Document Ref. 4.4). 
12. Updated Access and Rights of Way Plans (Document Ref. 4.5). 
13. Updated Indicative PCC Facility Plans (Document Ref. 4.6.1 & 4.6.2). 
14. Updated Indicative Water Connection Plan (Document Ref. 4.9). 
15. Updated Indicative Surface Water Drainage Plan (Document ref. 4.13). 
16. Updated Deemed Marine Licence Coordinates Plans (Document Ref. 4.14). 
17. Updated Indicative Landscape and Biodiversity Plan (Document Ref. 4.15). 
18. Updated Parking Plan (Document Ref. 4.16.2). 
19. Sembcorp Pipeline Corridor Protective Provisions Supporting Plan (Document Ref. 4.19). 
20. Updated Design and Access Statement (Document Ref. 5.4) clean and tracked versions. 
21. Updated Habitats Regulations Assessment (Document Ref. 5.13) clean and tracked 

versions. 
22. Updated ES Volume II (Figures) (Document Refs. 6.3.1 to 6.3.72; 6.3.121 to 6.3.123; and 

6.3.124 to 6.3.126). 



23. Environmental Statement Guide (Document Ref. 6.5). 
24. Letter Requesting the ExA to make a Further Change to the DCO Application (Document 

Ref. 7.13b).  
25. Non-Technical Summary of Third ES Addendum (Document Ref. 7.14).  
26. Third ES Addendum Volume I (Main Report) (Document Ref. 7.15.1). 
27. Third ES Addendum Volume II (Figures) (Document Ref. 7.15.2). 
28. Habitats Regulations Assessment for Change Request (Document Ref. 7.16) clean and 

tracked versions. 
29. Updated Statement of Common Ground (SoCG) with STDC (Document Ref. 8.3) clean 

and tracked versions. 
30. Final SoCG with Natural England (Document Ref. 8.6).  
31. Updated SoCG with CF Fertilisers UK Limited (Document Ref. 8.19) clean and tracked 

versions. 
32. Updated SoCG with North Tees Limited (Document Ref. 8.30) clean and tracked versions. 
33. Updated Statement of Commonality (Document Ref. 8.36). 
34. Joint Position Statement with Anglo American (Document Ref. 8.38). This supersedes 

and replaces the draft SoCG (Document ref. 8.28). 
35. Updated Compulsory Acquisition Schedule (Document Ref. 9.5) clean and tracked 

versions. 
36. Applicants’ Comments on Deadline 11 Submissions (Document Ref. 9.48). 
37. Applicants’ Responses to ISH6 Actions (Document Ref. 9.49). 

 
The Applicants will continue to work with Interested Parties on the SoCG that are yet to be finalised 
and will submit further updates at Deadline 13, where possible, in addition to a final version of the 
Statement of Commonality. 
 
I would be grateful if you could confirm receipt of this email and the Deadline 12 documents. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Geoff Bullock 
 

Geoff Bullock 
BA (Hons) BPl. MRTPI 
Partner - Head of Planning, Energy & Infrastructure 

This e-mail (and any attachments) may be confidential and privileged and exempt from disclosure under law. If you are not the intended 
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. Any unauthorised disclosure, copying or dissemination is strictly 
prohibited.  
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